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Homnorable Carl Hayden, Chairman
Senate Appropriations Committee
United States Senate

¥ ashington 25, D. C.

Dear Senator Haydea:

Having in mind the coavening of the 86th Congress in the
nsar (uture, ! would like to bring to your attention sevsral thoughts
concerning Agency appsarances before the Cla “ubcommitize uf the
S«nate Appropriatioas Committes. As in the past, I shall continue
to make myself available to respoad to the wishes of the Chairman
and the Iubcommittea members.

Very early in ths coming session, possibly in January, 1|
would like to appear vefors the Subcommittee to prasent a briefing
which will deal in consideradle detail with the Agency’s activities,
opsrations, and some of its accomplishments. It is expectod that
this driefing would last no more than two hours. I sugyest that we
be permitted to conduct this oriefing reserviag questions uatil its
completion, at which time 1 and other mambers of my staff woulu
be glad to respond to guestions.

At the end of this presantation or at another meeting, I
would be glad to iurnish au intelligencs briefing concar..iag receant
events and a general status report. However, it is my bzlicf that
a briefing on the .sgency itswslf is highly desirable to enable the
Subcommittee members more effectively to judgs the progreass
of the Agency. The scope aud content of such a briefing have bsen
discussed with Aic. [homas J. >cott, Assistant Chiel (lerx wi your
committee, and (r. “rtancis . Hewitt, Assistant Jlerx of your
Lomrmittoe.
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Since three of the five members of the CIA Subcommittee

of the Senate Appropriatioas Committee are also members of the
CIA Subcommittee of the Senate Armed Services Committee, I
suggest for your consideration a joint meeting of the two Subcom-
mittess for the briefiag on Agency activities. Coasequently, a
joiat meating would invelve oaly two additional Senators. In the
meantime, if there is any way the Ageacy cam be of assistance to
the Subcommittee, please let us know.

Sincerely,
o)
Allea ¥W. Dulles “m
Director v
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